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From:                              Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent:                               Tuesday, February 17, 2009 7:59 AM
To:                                   'David Reinsma'
Cc:                                   'Debra Moser'
Subject:                          RO2584 RE: 649 Pacific Ave., Alameda, CA

 
David,
 
Submitting the groundwater monitoring report for case RO2584  on 2/20/2009 is acceptable.
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
phone:  510-567-6791
Fax:  510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 
 
Online case files are available at the website below http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and 
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this 
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently 
delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
 

From: David Reinsma [mailto:dar@tsgcorp.net]  
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 9:35 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: 'Debra Moser' 
Subject: 649 Pacific Ave., Alameda, CA
 
Hi Jerry-
 
Our second semi-annual groundwater monitoring report is due on 2/15/09.  I’m requesting an extension to 
the end of this week to submit the report on 2/20/09.  We need additional time because we are adding the 
sub-slab depressurization system startup and performance information and data to the aforementioned 
report.  
 
If you have any questions, please call.
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Thank you,
 
David
 
David A. Reinsma, PG
President, and Principal Geologist
Trinity Source Group, Inc.
500 Chestnut Street, Suite 225

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

 
Tel:  (831) 426-5600
Fax:  (831) 426-5602
Cell:  (831) 227-4724
 
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended 
recipient, and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately 
notify the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage 
devise
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